

Sophie Belliveau

CURRICULUM VITAE

514-743-4328
Sophie.belliveau@live.com
@hairbysoap

OBJECTIVE

To obtain a full-time position as a hair stylist on set.

Within my six years of experience as a hairstylist in salons, runway, photoshoots and film production, I have found a passion for working with hair in tactful, creative and personalised ways. I look forward to continuing to develop my skills working alongside a team of experienced professionals.

EXPERIENCE

Hair Stylist

HALIFAX SHOPPING CENTRE HEADSHOPPE, Halifax, NS

September 2019 - February 2020

AU BARBERSHOP COIFFURE , Montréal, QC

February 2016 - August 2017

LIFE SALON SPA, Halifax, NS

July 2014 - July 2015

Cutting, colouring and styling hair. Designing personalized colour formulas, specializing in fashion colours and balayage. Building and maintaining a clientele, recommending the right products for their needs.

Hair Stylist for Film

MIX SONORE, Halifax, NS

January 2020

BOOKS OF BLOOD, Halifax, NS

October 2019 - December 2019

TOUT SIMPLEMENT COUNTRY, Halifax, NS

May - June 2015, 2017, 2018 & 2019

EDUCATION

HAIR DESIGN CENTRE, Halifax, NS — 2014

Hair design diploma. *Continued education*; Pure Blonding (Aveda, 2014), Men's Grooming (American Crew, 2017), Wig Workshop (IATSE Local 849, 2020).

LANGUAGES

Fluent in English and French, both written and spoken.

SKILLS

Driven, organized and hard working.

Flexible, adaptable and fast learner.

Work well independently and in groups.

Punctual, professional and personable.

Patient, friendly and outgoing.

ACHIEVEMENTS

Hair Design - Participated as a Redken Stylist for Atlantic Fashion Week (2018).

Hair stylist for various artists, models and performers in Halifax (2018).

Named in Nightlife's Top 6 stylists in Montreal (2016).

2nd place, in-house competition at the Hair Design Centre (2014).